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Devin Hunter

From: Nick DeStefano <nick.destefano@alectrautilities.com>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Devin Hunter

Cc: Chris Van Paassen

Subject: Seasonal Closure of Snooks Road, Turkey Point

Attachments: DOC022822-02282022125124.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Devin, 
 
Thank you for informing me that there will be a decision made to terminate the seasonal closure of Snooks 
Drive by Council on April 12th 2022. I do have a few concerns that I would like to address.  
I understand that the closure was put in place to mitigate traffic flow in the area during the summer season. 
As you know Turkey Point is a busy beach town during the months of June through September especially 
during the weekends when the sun is shinning and the sun worshipers enjoy the beach with family and 
friends. I do see heavy traffic flow on weekends when people are looking for parking spots and exploring 
the area, the road closure helps control the traffic flow on the narrow roads. Removing the road closure will 
have additional vehicles driving through the area looking for parking and cause greater erosion on the road 
way especially Snooks Rd. I do have a safety concern regarding traffic flow, as a beach town there are 
quite a few pedestrians with their kids juggling their wagons with beach toys/floaties walking down Snooks 
Rd / Harold Street to the sandy beach of Turkey Point. The roads are narrow causing vehicles to drive part 
way on lawns to pass pedestrians and other vehicles causing ruts and further erosion on the roadway.  
If the approval is successful can you put no parking provisions onto Snooks Dr, if unsuccessful the 
temporary road closure sign needs to be updated as the sign is not to standard and hard to see at night.  
 
Thanks again in allowing me to respond to the seasonal road closure decision. 
 
Nick De Stefano 
13 Snooks Dr.  
Turkey Point 
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